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Dr. A. Grabov, Scientific Secrest:z-
International Working Group

on Nuclear Power Plant

Control and Instrumentation
International Atomic Energy Agen:.
Karntner Ring 11
P.0. Box 590
A-1011 Vienna AUSTRIA

Dear Dr. Grabov,

Thank you for your letter of Nove=ler 12 regarding the Specici
Meeting in Cadarache. The informz2<ion is, in fab_, the

of paper which we received in August. It was inadec.at
it is 1nadequa~e now, since it givzs neither deadlins
to which summaries and nominations can be sent. I ho;
ciencies can be corrected. They werz not very impois:
but they are very important now.
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One U.S. participant has so far informed me of his intention to
attend the conference and to present a paper. His nzme is Richard W.
Knapp. His nomination will be foruzrded shortly through the usual
official channels.

Now today, I have just received your letter of Noverssr 22 giving the
deadlines and the places where the c2pers should be razcaived. It is
obviously impossible to comply with these idiotic dezdlines. The
sunmaries are required to be in Frznce on December 1, yet the letter
is only received in my office on i.2uzmber 29. This leaves tws whole
days for me to inform potential U.S. participants and for then to get
the information to France. This is nonsense. I pro:est most stronaly
against this unbusinesslike and unzrafessional managzent of thz con-
ference. If the fauit lies with t=z agency, then it should do batter.
If the fault lies with the sponscring organization, th2n it should b
requested to do better, and it shouid be required to changs its dead-
lines.
I will this day forward this letter to potential U.S. recinisnts and
instruct them to proceed as quickly as possible, but that tha deadlines
as stated are not possible to meest.
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Dr. A. Grabov

I'note furthzr tnat thz full t
more than 1J pages, inclucing @
is restrictad to twenty minutas., It
pant would chogse to cross the \;1‘q:
pation, but [ will lcavzs that un to o

“h O

Singe writing the abovz, we have raccived the folicuina adliticual
raguests for nominaticas which ar2 aiso being Moevarded thrcurh official

channels:

I hepa you will undgrs.dn« that the strong tone of this Jetter i3
cccasioned by the mechanical and organizational difficuliics that have
surroundad this me2ting 3nd implizs no criticism of its tzchnizel merit.

Sincercly,

Original Sica-4 -3 4
Stephsn #., Famaun.

Stepnan H. Hanauer
u.S. ue*‘;r
IAEA ‘"". on .PP‘:I

cc: R. Hauker
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